

CONDITIONS.

From : The Secretary,
Board of Intermediate & Secondary
Education, Rajshahi

Sub : Permission to open class IX from 1.1.66

Dear Sir,

| <u>Group</u> | <u>Subjects :</u> |
|--------------|--|
| Humanities | Comp1. : 1. English, 2. Bengali, 3. Gen. Mathematics, 4. Social studies and 5. Gen. Science |
| | Elect. : 1. Civics, 2. Economics, 3. Arabic and 4. Islamic studies |

A Bank draft for Rs.200/00 (Rupees two hundred) only as fee for class X is to be submitted ~~with~~ along with the application in favour of the Secretary of this Board.

Yours faithfully,
A. J. MONDAL
Secretary

Copy forwarded to :-

- ΣΑβ
28/9

~~Secretary.~~

CONDITIONS.

1. That the library be replenished by purchasing books of different interests worth Rs. 300/00 at least.
2. That the necessary Scientific and Mathematical apparatus be purchased immediately.
3. That rules of admission of students be strictly followed.
4. That a F.M. with Bengali or Matric F.M. or Islamic F.M. be appointed soon and his joining report submitted.

Ref : No. 73313 dated 25.12.67 from the Deputy Director of Public Instruction, Rajshahi Division.
Sd/- : Permission to open class IX from 1.1.68

Dear Sir,

I am directed to say that the Board has been pleased to grant permission to open class IX in your school provisionally with effect from 1.1.68 with the following Group of Discipline and subjects as recommended by the Deputy Director of Public Instruction, Rajshahi Division subject to the fulfilment of the conditions mentioned overleaf. No new group or subjects shall be introduced in the school out the prior permission in writing from the Board.

| Group | Subjects |
|------------------|---|
| Humanities | Comp. : 1. English, 2. Bengali, 3. Gen. Mathematics, 4. Social studies and 5. Gen. Science |
| Elect. & I. Div. | 1. Civics, 2. Economics, 3. Arabic and 4. Islamic studies |

I am further to say that fresh application together with inspection report and inspection statement form with other necessary documents as required under the Board's regulations must be submitted immediately through the Deputy Director of Public Instruction, Rajshahi Division if recognition for class X is sought for from 1.1.68.

A Bank draft for Rs. 200/00 (Rupees two hundred) only as fee for class X is to be submitted along with the application in favour of the Secretary of this Board.

Yours faithfully,

A. J. MONDAL
Secretary

1968

dated

Memo. No.

Copy forwarded to :-

1. The Deputy Director of Public Instruction, Rajshahi Division for favour of information with reference to his No. 73313 dated 25.12.67.
2. The District Education Officer, Rajshahi for information.
3. The Controller of Examinations of this Board for information.
4. The Registration section of this Board for information. The number of students in class IX is 30.
5. The Syllabus section of this Board for information.

Registered Book Post.

G.O. No.—RISEB

Phone—2186

BOARD OF INTERMEDIATE & SECONDARY EDUCATION, RAJSHAHI

Memo No. III/S/92/1174

Dated Rajshahi the 31/5/ 1967

From :— The Secretary,
BOARD OF INTERMEDIATE & SECONDARY EDUCATION, RAJSHAHI.

To

The Headmaster,
Si charpara High School,
P.O. Velurpara, District Bogra

Sub :—Permission to open class X and First recognition

Ref :—Your No. Nil. dated 13.4.67

Dear Sir,

In reference to this office memo No. III/S/92/600 dated 5.4.67 in which you were requested to submit the papers through the proper channel but instead of that you have submitted the papers direct to this office.

You are, therefore, again requested to resubmit the same through the Deputy Director of Public Instruction, Rajshahi Division. The papers in original are returned herewith.

Yours faithfully,

M.A. SATTAR 31/5/67
M.A. SATTAR
Secretary

Memo No.

dated

1967

Copy forwarded to the Deputy Director of Public Instruction, Rajshahi Division for favour of information and necessary action.

Secretary.

H.R/27.5.67

PA.
27/5

1958-1968 TEN YEARS OF PROGRESS



BOARD OF INTERMEDIATE & SECONDARY EDUCATION, RAJSHAHI

Memo No. III/S/192/1425

Dated 18/6/68

From : THE SECRETARY

To : THE SECRETARY, Sicharpura Buljan High

SCHOOL,

P.O. Velurpara

Dist. BOGRA

Sub : RECOGNITION

I am directed to say that the Board has been pleased to grant 1st recognition with permission to open class X from _____ an extension of recognition to your school in the following groups and subjects for 1(one) years with effect from 1-1-68 with permission to present candidates at the Secondary School Certificate Examination 1969 on the conditions stated on the reverse.

GROUPS

SUBJECTS

Compulsory :- 1) English, 2) Bengali, 3) Gen. Mathematics, 4) Social Studies and 5) Gen. Science.

HUMANITIES

Elective :- ~~1) Civics, 2) Economics, 3) Sanskrit and 4) Urdu Studies.~~

1) Civics, 2) Economics and Islamic Studies.

SCIENCE

COMMERCE

AGRICULTURE

HOME ECONOMICS

It should be clearly noted in this connection that no new subject of study should be introduced without obtaining previous orders from this office.

I am further to say that the extension of provisional recognition to your school beyond 31-12-68 will be considered on the basis of the recommendation of the Deputy Director of Public Instruction, Rajshahi Division submitted at least 3 months before the expiry of the present term of recognition. Related applications for recognition or extension thereof are liable to be rejected without any reference.

Enclosure—Copy of Inspection report dated 4-3-68

Yours faithfully

ANC
Asstt. Secretary.

Memo No

18.6.68
Dated _____ 19

Copy forwarded to :-

1. The Deputy Director of Public Instruction, Rajshahi Division, Rajshahi for favour of information with reference to his Memo No. 7746 dated 4-6-68. He is requested to kindly issue a circular to the schools and to his Subordinate officers instructing them to submit to him applications for recognition or extension of recognition well in time so that he may have the School duly inspected to enable him to submit his recommendations to this office at least 3 months before the commencement of the academic session from which recognition or extension of recognition is sought.

2. The District Education officer BOGRA for information.

3. The Controller of Examinations of this Board for information

4. The Syllabus Section of this Board for information.

5. The Registration Section of this Board for information.

Asstt. SECRETARY

CONDITIONS :-

- 1) That the excess amount of Rs.522/94 lying with the Secretary be deposited in the respective accounts.
- 2) That the unfulfilled conditions numbering 1,3, and 5 of the last recognition be fulfilled within the term (1) An F.M. with Bengali or Mat. F.M. or Islamic I.A. Passed teacher be appointed (3) That Managing Committee be constituted immediately for the High School (5) That books worth Rs.125/- be purchased.
- 3) That the construction of craft room be completed without further delay.
- 4) That the School ~~xxx~~ field be raised.
- 5) That Scientific apparatus worth Rs.100'00 at least be purchased.
- 6) That a General Science room be constructed.
- 7) That stock register for all the properties and articles of the School be maintained properly.
- 8) That Provident Fund Scheme be introduced for all the teachers.
- 9) That the amount in excess of Rs.100'00 be deposited in P.S.Bank immediately.

VIII
OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
RAJSHAHI DIVISION, RAJSHAHI

Office Memo.

The Sicharpara Junior Madrasa in the district of Bogra is hereby granted provisional recognition as Junior High School for a period of two years with effect from 1.7.62 on the following conditions:-

1. That apparatus for teaching Science, Mathematics and Geography be purchased within ~~xxx~~ 2 months and compliance be reported forthwith.
2. That one of the I.Sc. passed teachers get trained in P.T.I. during the next session or be replaced by a Matric V.M.
3. That the school house be extended to accommodate more students in future.

Fully fulfilled

Partially fulfilled

Fully fulfilled

Sd/- R. Ali.
Inspectress of schools,
Rajshahi Division,
Rajshahi.

11/12/62

✓ Memo. No. 47484(3)

Dated Rajshahi, the 11th. Dec/1962.

Copy forwarded to the:-

1. Secretary, Sicharpara Junior High School,
P.O. Velurpara, Bogra, for information
and guidance.

Sd/- (Illegible).
For Deputy Director of Public Instruction
Rajshahi Division, Rajshahi.

BOARD OF INTERMEDIATE & SECONDARY EDUCATION, RAJSHAHI.

Memo No. 12/494Dated, Rajshahi, the 18.6.74

From : THE Secretary,
BOARD OF INTERMEDIATE & SECONDARY EDUCATION, RAJSHAHI

To : The Secretary,
Secharpara Buljan High School,
P.O. Velurpara, Dist. Bogra.

Sub : Introduction of Science group ~~xxxxxx~~ with effect from 1-1-73

Ref : Memo No. 3029/Rec/B, dated 15-12-73 of the D.D.P.I., Rajshahi ~~xxxx~~ Division, Rajshahi.

Dear Sir,

I am directed to say that the introduction of Science group with the following subjects in Class IX of your School with effect from 1-1-73, as recommended by the D.D.P.I., Rajshahi Division, Rajshahi is hereby approved subject to fulfilment of the ~~xxxxxx~~ following conditions mentioned below:

Sub: Comp: 1. Bengali, 2. English, 3. Gen. Mathematics.
" Elec: 1. Physics, 2. Chemistry, 3. Mathematics, 4. Biology,
5. Geography, 6. Economics, 7. Religious Edu.

Conditions:

- 1) That the 3rd B.Sc. ^{passed} (having Zoology or Botany one of his subjects) ~~passed~~ teacher be appointed immediately.
- 2) That more scientific apparatus worth Tk. 500/- be procured immediately.

I am further to say that no new subject in the group be introduced ~~xxxxxx~~ without prior permission of this Board.

Yours faithfully

Secretary.

Memo No. _____ Dated _____ 1974.

Copy forwarded to:-

- 1) The D.D.P.I., Rajshahi Division, Rajshahi for favour ~~xxx~~ of information.
- 2) The Controller of Examination of this Board for information.
- 3) The Syllabus Section of this Board for information.
- 4) The Registration Section of this Board for information.

M/Hossain.
14/6/74.

Secretary.